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The John P. Rains Hotel stands in downtown Parsons, the largest city in Decatur
County. The two-story commercial building was erected in 1898 and a portion of

it is still in use. The building is free standing with brick walls and foundation
and has a sloping roof covered with tar and gravel.

Originally the building housed two stores on the first floor and a hotel on the
second. The double sections of three bays each on the lower level of the facade
(southwest elevation) have decorative cast iron columns which were manufactured
by G. L. Mesker and Company of Evansville, Indiana. The four windows and center
door of the upper story have segmental arches surmounted by label molds which are
connected by a belt course; thls conflguratlon repeats on the northwest elevation.
The center bay once contalned a transomed door ‘and a small wrought 1ron balcony,\ 
but both of "thése havé been elifiinated. The hotel was entered” by a door, now
closed, located near the north corner of the bulldlng. A 1905 photograph reveals
““that & two-story ’porch, Which extended dcross the ficade “and northwest elevation,
had been added to the bulldlng. The northwest wall is plerced by four roynd attic
“vents “and has six orfamental récessed panels above these; similar decorative elements
on the facade were removed ca. 1920 to provide a flat surface for a painted sign.
The southeast wall is completely plain, and the northeast wall has several doors and
windows.

The original first floor plan provided for two large open spaces. The second floor
has a central hall flanked by small hotel rooms. A large lobby was located in the
northeast end of this space.

The present owner is rehabilitating the building for re~use as a radio station,
storage space for bank records, and other commercial purposes. The original hotel
entrance door has been closed and the staircase removed. A new entrance has been
opened in the center of the facade first floor and a vestibule created; this area
will be connected to the upper level by a-spiral staircase. Although the remainder
of the plan will remain largely unchanged, the walls, ceilings, and floors will

be repaired. The facade has beeri sandblasted, but the owner is considering recon-
structing the porches to protect this area from excessive weathering.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Tennessee Midland Railway Company constructed a twenty-four-mile trunk line which
connected Lexington with Perryville on the Tennessee River in 1888-89. (In December
1895 the road passed into the hands of the Louisville and Nashville Railroad.) Henry
Myracle owned land adjacent to the railroad right-of-way .and sold 143-1/3 acres to the
railroad; he .laid Yout, lots around the depot and named the town Parsons.. .

Hotels were v1ta1 J.n a ral],road ,town and several were establlshed , On,e of these was the
John P. Rains Hotel; the building also housed a dry goods and grocery store. Rains and
his family lived in the rear of the first floor. The building was sold ca. 1920 to

W. D. Colwick and Son and this firm operated the hotel until ca. 1950,

The city of Parsons has had an epidemic of fires during its ninety-year history which
have destroyed its nineteenth-century commercial buildings. The Rains Hotel is the
lone survivor; it is the oldest commercial building and oldest hotel in the city. It
continued to operate for a half century, desplte the abandonment of ra:.l serv:Lce to
Parsons in 1936
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION The property nominated is a recta_ngular lot which measures
approximately 47' by 233' and is bounded as follows: beginning=at a point; thence approxi-
mately 47' northwest along Tennessee Avenue, South; thence approximately 233 feet north-
east; thence approximately 47' southeast; thence 233" southwest through a narrow space
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which separates the John R. Rains Hotel:from the adjacent building, to the beginning.
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